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Staff Report   
City of Manhattan Beach 

  
 

TO:  Honorable Mayor Ward and Members of the City Council 
 
THROUGH: Geoff Dolan, City Manager 
   
FROM: Richard Gill, Director of Parks and Recreation 
  Juanita Purner, Cultural Arts Manager 
 
DATE: August 15, 2006 
 
SUBJECT: Renewal of the Blu Moon, Inc. Marketing Plan for the Parks and Recreation 

Department in the Amount of $36,000. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the City Council review and approve the renewal of the Blu Moon 
Marketing Plan and contract for 2006-07. 
 
FISCAL IMPLICATION: 
Blu Moon’s Marketing plan is directed at increasing sponsorship partnerships that will provide 
additional revenue and cultivate partnerships with the Manhattan Beach business community. The 
fiscal impact to the general fund is $36,000. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Blu Moon Group was chosen from the proposals received in response to an RFP and approved 
by City Council on June 21, 2005. A sub-committee was organized in response to the City 
Council’s directive and the committee is composed of City Council members Nick Tell and Jim 
Aldinger and two commissioners, Sharon Greco, Cultural Arts Commission and Portia Cohen, 
Parks and Recreation Commission.  The Committee worked closely with Blu Moon to review and 
approve the sponsorship packages submitted during this past year.   
 
Staff and Blu Moon met several times to formulate a comprehensive list of department events and 
their appropriate expenses. Blu Moon began working in September to secure marketing 
partnerships that have generated approximately $48,500 for the Parks and Recreation Department.  
  
 
DISCUSSION: 
Staff and the sub-committee is recommending approval of the contract renewal (Attachment 
“A”). 
 
Attachments: 
 “A”  Blu Moon Group, Inc. Contract 

“B” City of Manhattan Beach Marketing Partnership Plan – July 31, 2006 
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